
  

December 8, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

Agenda  

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, December 8, 2015 at 7:30 p.m. 

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main St  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item (Please sign in). 

 

4. Public Hearing - Planned Unit Development Amendment – Construction of Oversized Garage;  

 Marshland Drive. 

 

5. Consent Agenda: 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of November 10, 2015 and  

 November 30, 2015. 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

Main Street Mart – Jeannine Waterson 

Village Mart – Russell Comer, Liana Dronso 

Walgreens – Trevor Mosey, Marie Sawyer, Surra Basterash, Maureen Ott, Kreshnite Ismajli 

 

6. Ordinance #15-04 – An Ordinance Establishing Parking of Vehicles on Setbacks. 

 

7. Appointment of Election Inspectors. 

 

8. Budget & Finance Committee. 

 Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project with Possible Action. 

 Pay Request #3 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 Pay Request #2 - Jackson Dr. Sidewalk Project. 

 Review of Jackson Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade. 

 Purchase of Hurco Spin Doctor Valve Turner. 

 

9. Plan Commission. 

 Certified Survey Map – We Energies – Jackson Drive – Sub Station. 

 

10. Park & Recreation. 

 Community Center:  Jackson Area Youth Baseball Association, Pancake Breakfast Family 

 Fun Day, January 30, 2016. 

 

11. Departmental Reports. 

 Operation FINALLY HOME Community - Update. 

 



  

December 8, 2015 Village Board Agenda 

 

12. Washington County Board Report. 

 

13. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 

14. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report.  

 

15. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 
 
16. Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing 

of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, 

whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session; Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(c) 

Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 

public employee over which the governing body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; 

administrator; and Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental 

body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with 

respect to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating 

to the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan; Jackson 

Properties LLC and Walgreens lawsuit. 
 
Reconvene into Open Session. 
 

17. Adjourn. 

 
Persons with disabilities requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting 

should contact the Village Hall at least one (1) business day prior to the meeting. 

 

 













November 6, 2015 
Village of Jackson 
RE: W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 

I am writing on behalf of our customers, Jennifer Channer and Kevin Kunstek, who will 
reside at W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. upon completion of their new home construction. 

After speaking with Jim Micech, Village Inspector, it was discovered that Village code 
permits garage size up to 720.0sqft. Our customer has a garage that is 768.0sqft.  

We are officially requesting a variance from the Village Board to have the garage remain at 
768.0sqft. 

The reason the garage was designed to that size was to accommodate storage of a vintage 
car, two other cars, additional storage space in general, and the possibility of storing a pop-
up camper in the future.  

Due to the immediate need of the customer to store the vintage car at their new home, we 
are requesting to keep the current square footage of the garage. 

There should be no disturbance to the surround lots, no additional cost, and hours of 
operation would be consistent to the regular schedule as the building is under construction. 

Please consider this our Impact Statement.  

I have also enclosed the Letter of Intent, paper copy of the plan, paper copy of the 
Development Application, and a jump drive that includes the following: stamped site 
survey, floor plan in PDF format, the Letter of Intent, the Impact Statement, and the five-
page Development Application. 

I look forward to hearing from the Village Board in regards to the customer garage. I 
appreciate the Board taking the time to review all enclosed documents.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me, Jackie Guansing, of Tim O’Brien 
Homes. 

Sincerely, 

 

Jackie Guansing 

New Home Consultant for Ms. Channer and Mr. Kunstek 



November 6, 2015 
Village of Jackson 
RE: W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. 
 

To Whom it May Concern, 

I am writing on behalf of our customers, Jennifer Channer and Kevin Kunstek, who will 
reside at W206 N16517 Marshland Dr. upon completion of their new home construction. 

After speaking with Jim Micech, Village Inspector, it was discovered that Village code 
permits garage size up to 720.0sqft. Our customer has a garage that is 768.0sqft.  

We are officially requesting a variance from the Village Board to have the garage remain at 
768.0sqft. 

The reason the garage was designed to that size was to accommodate storage of a vintage 
car, two other cars, additional storage space in general, and the possibility of storing a pop-
up camper in the future.  

Due to the immediate need of the customer to store the vintage car at their new home, we 
are requesting to keep the current square footage of the garage. 

Please consider this our Letter of Intent.  

I appreciate the Board taking the time to review all enclosed documents.  

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me, Jackie Guansing, of Tim O’Brien 
Homes. 

Sincerely, 

 

Jackie Guansing 

New Home Consultant for Ms. Channer and Mr. Kunstek 

 



Washington County

Owner (s): 

KUNSTEK, KEVIN

Location: 

NE-SE,Sect. 19, T10N, R20E

SE-NE,Sect. 19, T10N, R20E

Mailing Address:

KEVIN M KUNSTEK

1137 HASTINGS CT

RACINE, WI 53406

School District:

6307 - WEST BEND SCHOOL

Tax Parcel ID Number:

0171021

Tax District:

V3-VILLAGE OF JACKSON

Status:

Active

Acres:

0.1600

Description - Comments (Please see Documents tab below for related documents. For a complete legal description, see 

recorded document.):

PT OF NE SE+SE NE CRANBERRY CREEK LOT 21 DOC 1391222

Site Address (es): (Site address may not be verified and could be incorrect. DO NOT use the site address in lieu of legal 

description.) 

MARSHLAND DR

Page 1 of 1Real Estate Tax Parcel

11/6/2015http://landrecords.co.washington.wi.us/LandRecords/PropertyListing/RealEstateTaxParcel





ELEVATION 3 LIVING AREAS

Elevation 3 - Craftsman
Square Footages

ELMWOOD SECOND FLOOR LAYOUT ELMWOOD CRAFTSMAN ELEVATIONELMWOOD FIRST FLOOR LAYOUT

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x

DWELLING SQUARE FOOTAGES

ABBREVIATIONS

MUNICIPAL CODES


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

GENERAL NOTES

Signature Series

BUILDING: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 20-25
PLUMBING: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 81-87
ELECTRICAL: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 16

MECHANICAL: STATE OF WISCONSIN BUILDING CODE CHAPTER 61-25

SEALS / ENDORSEMENTS:

CS

46-021

C
O

V
ER

SH
EE

T
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

V
ER

SI
O

N
: M

ST
R

S1
4Q

1
PR

IN
T 

D
A

TE
: 9

/2
/2

01
5 

8:
35

 A
M

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

N
EW

 IN
 2

01
3

7.
28

.1
5

K
M

G

ELEVATION 2 NON LIVING AREAS

TRADITIONAL

46-021 Kunstek

TRADITIONAL

Sheet List Table
Sheet Number Sheet Title

CS COVERSHEET

ELMWOOD FLOOR PLAN DRAWING SET

A2 FOUNDATION PLANS - ALL ELEVATIONS

A3 FOUNDATION BRACING PLAN

A4 FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A5 FIRST FLOOR BRACING PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A6 SECOND FLOOR PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A7 SECOND FLOOR BRACING PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

ELMWOOD ELECTRICAL DRAWING SET

A8 BASEMENT ELECTRICAL PLAN - OPTIONS - ALL ELEVATIONS

A9 FIRST FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLAN - ALL ELEVATIONS

A10 SECOND FLOOR ELECTRICAL PLANS - OPTIONS - ALL ELEVATIONS



A1

46-021

EX
TE

R
IO

R
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S 
- R

O
O

F
PL

A
N

 - 
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
 1

-
TR

A
D

IT
IO

N
A

L
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A2

46-021

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 P
LA

N
S 

-
A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A3

46-021

FO
U

N
D

A
TI

O
N

 B
R

A
C

IN
G

 P
LA

N
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A4

46-021

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
A

LL
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A5

46-021

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 B

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 -
A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A6

46-021

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 P

LA
N

 - 
A

LL
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



A7

46-021

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 B

R
A

C
IN

G
 P

LA
N

 -
A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

A8

46-021

B
A

SE
M

EN
T 

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N
 -

O
PT

IO
N

S 
- A

LL
 E

LE
V

A
TI

O
N

S
8.

14
.1

5
8.

27
.1

5
9.

2.
15

--
--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

A9

46-021

FI
R

ST
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L 

PL
A

N
 -

A
LL

 E
LE

V
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

A10

46-021

SE
C

O
N

D
 F

LO
O

R
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

A
L

PL
A

N
S 

- O
PT

IO
N

S 
- A

LL
EL

EV
A

TI
O

N
S

8.
14

.1
5

8.
27

.1
5

9.
2.

15
--

--

K
M

G
K

M
G

K
M

G
K

M
G

--
--

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 1

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 2

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 3

PL
A

N
 D

R
A

FT
 4

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

K
EV

IN
 &

 JE
N

N
IF

ER
 K

U
N

ST
EK

C
R

A
N

B
ER

R
Y

 C
R

EE
K

LO
T 

02
1

JA
C

K
SO

N
 W

I

TH
E 

EL
M

W
O

O
D

7.
28

.1
5


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
01

4 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D1

----

TY
PI

C
A

L 
W

A
LL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

-
R

A
N

C
H

 P
LA

N
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D2

----

TY
PI

C
A

L 
W

A
LL

 S
EC

TI
O

N
S 

- T
W

O
ST

O
R

Y
 P

LA
N

S
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D3

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D4

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D5

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D6

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D7

----

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 D
ET

A
IL

S
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

N
H

Z
--

--
--

--
--

--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D8

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D9

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D10

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D11

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

TH
E 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x



D12

----

SE
C

TI
O

N
S 

&
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
: -

--
-

IS
SU

E 
D

A
TE

: -
--

-

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

TH
E 

ST
A

N
D

A
R

D
 D

ET
A

IL
S

--
--


C

op
yr

ig
ht

  2
00

8 
Ti

m
 O

'B
rie

n 
H

om
es

 In
c.

  A
ll 

R
ig

ht
s R

es
er

ve
d

SHEET NUMBER

JOB NUMBER

N
O

.
12345

D
A

TE
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N
 O

F 
R

EV
IS

IO
N

B
Y

SH
EE

T 
TI

TL
E

M
O

D
EL

 / 
SE

R
IE

S
H

O
M

EO
W

N
ER

 IN
FO

R
M

A
TI

O
N

T
B

N
27

 W
24

07
5 

Pa
ul

 C
t. 

Su
ite

 1
00

Pe
w

au
ke

e,
 W

I 5
30

72
(2

62
) 5

42
-5

75
0 

Ph
on

e
(2

62
) 5

42
-9

78
0 

Fa
x





STAFF REVIEW COMMENTS 

Plan Commission Meeting – December 3, 2015 

Page 1 of 1 
 

 

 

 

1. Planned Unit Development Amendment – Construction of Oversized Garage, Marshland 

Drive. 

 

Building Inspection 
 

 This submittal is here before the Board due to the size of the garage.  Per Village Code, 

no garage shall exceed 720 Sq. ft. unless receiving Village Board Approval.  This 

garage is actually 796 Sq. ft. 

 The house and enlarged garage meets all PUD setbacks and fits in with the adjoining 

residential properties.  This will allow for the camper and vintage car to be stored inside 

the structure and not outside. 

 Recommend approval. 

 

Public Works/Engineering 
 

 No additional comments. 

 

Police Department 
 

 No comments. 

 

Fire Department 
 

 No comments. 

 

Administrative/Planning 
 

 The Village has allowed reasonable requests such as this before. 

 Recommend approval. 

 

 



 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES        

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING  

Thursday – December 3, 2015 – 7:00 pm 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main St 

Jackson, WI  53037 

         

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  
 

  Chairperson Mike Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

  Members present: Steve Schoen, Peter Habel, Jeff Dalton, Tr. Kruepke  

  Members excused: Tr. Emmrich, Doug Alfke. 

  Staff present: John Walther, Jim Micech, Brian Kober, Kelly Valentino, Chief Skodinski, 

 and Chief Dolnick. 
 

2. Minutes – October 29, 2015, Plan Commission Meeting. 
  

Steve Schoen questioned who made the motions on two of the items.  Clerk Boldrey will 

correct the minutes and bring the October 29, 2015, minutes back to the January 7, 2016, 

Plan Commission Meeting.   
 

3.  Planned Unit Development Amendment – Construction of Oversized Garage – 
Marshland Drive. 

 

Jackie Guansing of Tim O’Brian homes and the future home owner Kevin Kunstek were 

both present at the meeting and had received staff comments.  Jackie presented 

information on the oversized garage that will allow for extra storage and parking of a 

working collector vehicle.  Peter Habel commented that there is a home with an attached 

four car garage not too far from this home.  Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton 

to recommend the Village Board approve the Planned Unit Development Amendment – 

Construction of Oversized Garage – Marshland Drive.   

Vote: 4 ayes, 0 nays, 1 abstain (Tr. Kruepke). Motion carried. 
 

4. Citizens to address the Plan Commission.   
 

Steve Schoen questioned if there were any long term plans for the recycle barn as it looks 

like it is falling apart.  Brian Kober commented that there is potential for the elementary 

school there and this would encourage the Village to take the barn down.  The barn is 

currently used for storage.  
 

5. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Peter Habel, second by Jeff Dalton to adjourn.  

Vote: 5 ayes, 0 nays. Meeting was adjourned at 7:08 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey – Clerk / Treasurer 



 

November 10, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 1 of 4 

DRAFT MINUTES 

Village Board Meeting  

Tuesday, November 10, 2015, at 7:30 p.m.  

Jackson Village Hall  

N168W20733 Main Street  

Jackson, WI 53037 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 
 

President Michael Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

Members Present: Trustees Lippold, Mittelsteadt, Olson, Kruepke, Emmrich, and Kufahl. 

Members Absent:  None. 

 Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Jim Micech, Chief John Skodinski, Kelly 

Valentino, and Sergeant Todd Fristed. 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

President Schwab commented to allow a time of silence in honor of the Veteran’s for 

Veteran’s Day.  President Schwab led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

3. Any Village Citizen Comment on an Agenda Item. 
 

None. 

 

4. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – JHB Company – Tenant 

 Use and Building Addition Center Street. 

 

Pres. Schwab opened the public hearing.  No one spoke.  Pres. Schwab closed the public 

hearing.  The item came from Plan Commission with recommendation of approval per staff 
comments.  John Bagley did show the plan of the beige building with red trim.   

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Kruepke to approve the Planned Unit 

Development Amendment – JHB Company – Tenant Use and Building Addition Center 

Street,  subject to staff comments.  

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

5. Public Hearing – Planned Unit Development Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – 

 Banners and Signs – Industrial Drive. 

 

Pres. Schwab opened the public hearing.  No one spoke.  Pres. Schwab closed the public 

hearing.  The item came from Plan Commission with recommendation of approval per staff 

comments.  Troy Salazar and Costintine Demopoulos were also in attendance.   

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the Planned Unit Development 

Amendment – Midwest Vapor Pro LLC – Banners & Signs – Industrial Drive, subject to 

staff comments.  

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  
 

6. Consent Agenda: 
 

 Approval of Minutes for the Village Board Meeting of October 13, 2015 and 

October 29, 2015. 

 Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to approve the October 13, 2015 and 

 October 29, 2015 minutes.   

 Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.  



 

November 10, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 2 of 4 

 

 Licenses. 

Operator Licenses: 

Jackson Pub: Scott McGovney, Samantha Koenig 

 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the operator’s license for 

Samantha Koenig.    

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.  
 
Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Emmrich to deny the license for Scott McGovney based 

on his record and the recommendation of denial by Police Chief Dolnick.  

Vote:  6 ayes, 0 nays, 1 Abstain (Kruepke).  Motion carried.  
 
 
7. Budget & Finance Committee. 
 

 Pay Request #2 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 
 

The Board of Public Works and Budget and Finance Committee recommended approval 

of the Pay Request #2 for Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project in an amount not to 

exceed $238,910.29.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt second by Tr. Olson to approve the Pay 

Request #2 to Advanced Construction for Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project in an 

amount not to exceed $238,910.29. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

 Pay Request #1 – Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project. 

 

 The Board of Public Works and Budget and Finance Committee recommended approval 

 of pay request #1 for Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project in an amount not to exceed 

 $51,769.35.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Olson to approve the pay request #1 

 to DC Burbach for the Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project in an amount not to exceed 

 $51,769.35.   

 Vote:  6 ayes, 1 nays (Tr. Emmrich). Motion carried.       
 
 Sale of Village Equipment. 

 
The Budget and Finance Committee recommended approval of the sale of village 
equipment.  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Emmrich to approve the sale of village 
equipment. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
 

 Price Reduction of EMS Invoice for Mr. Witte. 

  
This item came from the Budget and Finance Committee as a recommendation to deny 
the reduction of the invoice and to offer a payment plan to be consistent with past 
requests.  Mrs. Witte was allowed the floor.  She had called 911 and hung up.  The 
sheriff’s deputy came to her house.  She did have Mr. Witte in the car when the deputy 
arrived.  The deputy called for the ambulance and told her that there would not be a bill 
unless the ambulance transported her husband.   
Discussion ensued that the County should be informed of the correct information.   
Motion by Tr. Mittelstead, second by Tr. Kufahl to drop the EMS Ambulance billing for 
Mr. Witte.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 
 



 

November 10, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 3 of 4 

 Ratification of WPPA Contract. 

 
Pres. Schwab reviewed the WPPA Contract.  The Budget and Finance Committee 
recommended the Village Board ratify the WPPA Contract.   
Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Tr. Emmrich to ratify the WPPA Contract. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 

 2016 Proposed Budget – With Possible Action. 

   
Pres. Schwab commented on the couple changes as pointed out by the auditor.  Deanna 
reported that the tax item in the general fund was decreased by $8,200 and the capital 
improvements were increased by $8,200.  The bottom line total did not change.  The mill 
rate remains at $8.37 as previously discussed.   
Tr. Olson commented that there needs to be prior approval of capital projects, and no 
spending of capital projects unless there is prior approval.  He would like an accounting 
of the capital projects.   
Discussion ensued of the Town’s action in regards to the Park & Rec budget.  Discussion 
of the enforcement of the agreements ensued.  The Town did cancel the director’s 
agreement. There is a formula that was previously agreed on.  Tr. Lippold commented 
that he wants to go on record that a year from now if it is not paid there will be cuts to 
the park and rec department in some way.  Tr. Olson commented that he would look to 
enforce the agreements that are in place.   
Discussion ensued that the Town could also not honor the Fire Department Agreement. 
Discussion of a possible budget amendment next year ensued.   
Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt second by Tr. Kruepke to send the budget to publication, for 
the Public Hearing to be on November 30, at 7 p.m.  Tr. Olson commented that no 
monies will be spent on the capital projects until there is an accounting of the capital 
project fund.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Emmrich).  Motion carried. 
 

 Resolution 15-19 Utilizing Washington County Redevelopment Grant Program. 

 
John Walther explained that Washington County became a lead coalition member to look 
to assess brownfield redevelopment sites.  The coalition includes five communities.  The 
EPA stated that the County would receive a grant of $600,000.  John Walther read the 

resolution.  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Pres. Schwab to approve Resolution 15-19 

Utilizing Washington County Redevelopment Grant Program.   

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

8. Plan Commission. 
   

 Certified Survey Map – We Energies – Jackson Drive – Sub Station. 

 
Brian Kober reported on the item.  Legal counsel has reviewed the CSM.  This is the 
only right-of-way left on Jackson Drive.  If the Village wants the property, We Energies 
would like the Village to pay for their assessment.  Brian also mentioned a possible 
easement.  Brian will research further. 
Motion by Tr. Kufahl second by Tr. Lippold to refer the item to the next meeting. 

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

                  
9. Departmental Reports. 

 Operation FINALLY HOME Community – Update. 

 Pres. Schwab commented that Operation Finally Home will hold the Notes of Love for 

 people in the community to write notes of love on the studs of the homes this Friday.  

 Also the second family has been announced.    



 

November 10, 2015 Village Board Minutes 

Page 4 of 4 

Tr. Lippold questioned the finalization of water management run off plans.  Brian Kober 

commented that he is meeting this Friday in regards to the item and will then report on the 

item at the Board of Public Works with a schedule of how to move forward.  There will be 

education and public outreach.   

Tr. Kufahl gave a thank you for taking down poles and barrels in the park. 
 

10. Washington County Board Report. 

 No Report. 
 

11. West Bend School District Liaison Report. 

 The School board passed the budget and there is about a 3% increase.  The increase is to 

 compensate for lower state funding.  The four year old kindergarten is in the planning stages 

 utilizing existing childcare in the communities.  John commented that the four year old 

 kindergarten is an absolute fit for the community center.  Kelly Valentino reported that she 

 is working on the RFPs for the four year old  kindergarten. 
 

12. Greater Jackson Business Alliance Report. 

 Tr. Mittelsteadt reported that the Greater Jackson Business Alliance is in the process of 

 setting up the January meeting and a scholarship committee.    
 

13.   Mid-Moraine Legislative Committee / Mid-Moraine Municipal Report. 

John Walther reported that the Legislative Committee and the Mid-Moraine Group are done 

for the year.  The next meeting and dinner will be in January.  He encouraged the Village 

Board to attend.   
 

14. Citizens to Address the Village Board. 

 None. 
 

15. Closed Session. 
 

Closed session pursuant to Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(e) Deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 

public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and, 

Wis. Stats. § 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the governmental body who is 

rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect 

to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved. The topics are matters relating to 

the Village-Town Revenue Sharing Agreement and Cooperative Boundary Plan; Jackson 

Properties, and Walgreens Lawsuit. 
 

 Motion by Pres. Schwab, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt, to convene into closed session at 8:14 

p.m. to include the Village Board, John Walther, John St. Peter, Brian Kober, and Deanna 

Boldrey.     

Vote:  7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

Reconvene Into Open Session. 
 

The Village Board convened into open session at 8:51 p.m. 
  

16.   Adjourn. 

 

Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Lippold to adjourn at 8:52 p.m. 

Vote: 7 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried.  

 

Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 



 

November 30, 2015 Special Village Board Budget Public Hearing Minutes  

 

 

DRAFT Minutes 

Special Village Board Meeting 

Budget Public Hearing 

Monday, November 30, 2015 at 7:00 P.M. 

Jackson Village Hall 

N168 W20733 Main Street 
 

1. Call To Order & Roll Call 

President Schwab called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present: Trustees Olson, Mittelsteadt, Kruepke, Kufahl, and Emmrich. 

Members absent:  Trustee Lippold 

Staff present: John Walther, Brian Kober, Jim Micech, Kelly Valentino, Chief Dolnick, and Chief 

Skodinski.   
 

2.  Budget Public Hearing – 2016 General Fund Budget as advertised. 
 

  Pres. Schwab opened the Budget Public Hearing. There were no comments. 

  Pres. Schwab closed the Budget Public Hearing. 
 

3.  Resolution #15-20 – Adopt the 2016 General Fund Budget. 
 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Kruepke to Approve Resolution #15-20 – Adopt the 

2016 General Fund Budget.  The 2016 General Fund Budget is in the amount of $3,618,682.  Tr. 

Olson commented that the Town issues are separate from the Budget Process. 

Pres. Schwab questioned Tr. Emmrich on his “nay” vote at the November 10, 2015, Village Board 

meeting.  Tr. Emmrich commented that it is unknown what the Town will do.  He does not want to 

pass the budget not knowing what will happen.  Pres. Schwab clarified and explained that this is a 

question of the levy not of the General Fund Budget.   

Vote: 5 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Emmrich).  Motion carried. 
 

4.  Resolution #15-21 – Adopt the 2015 Tax Levy for the 2016 General Fund Budget. 
 

  Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Mittelsteadt to Approve Resolution #15-21 – Adopt the   

  2015 Tax Levy for the 2016 General Fund Budget.  The 2015 tax levy is in the amount of   

  $4,206,000.  Vote: 5 ayes, 1 nay (Tr. Emmrich).  Motion carried. 
 

5.  Resolution #15-22 – Adopt the 2016 Water Utility Budget. 
 

  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Olson to Approve Resolution #15-22 – Adopt the   

  2016 Water Utility Budget.    The 2016 Water Utility Budget is in the amount of $1,179,745.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

6.  Resolution #15-23 – Adopt the 2016 Sewer Utility Budget. 
 

  Motion by Tr. Kufahl, second by Tr. Kruepke to Approve Resolution #15-23 – Adopt the   

  2016 Sewer Utility Budget.    The 2016 Sewer Utility Budget is in the amount of $1,885,610.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 
 

7.  Resolution #15-24 – Establish Fees for 2016. 
 

  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Kufahl to Approve Resolution #15-24 – Establish Fees  

  for 2016.  

  Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 



 

November 30, 2015 Special Village Board Budget Public Hearing Minutes  

8. Adjourn. 
 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Emmrich to adjourn at 7:12 p.m.   

Vote: 6 ayes, 0 nays.  Motion carried. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted by Deanna L. Boldrey, Clerk/Treasurer 



NAME
POLICE CHIEF 

RECOMMENDATION

Operator's License Application:

Jeannine Waterson Main Street Mart Approve

Russell Comer Village Mart Approve

Liana Dronso Village Mart Approve

Trevor Mosey Walgreens Approve

Marie Sawyer Walgreens Approve

Surra Basterash Walgreens Approve

Maureen Ott Walgreens Approve

Kreshnite Ismajli Walgreens Approve



ORDINANCE #15-04 

 

 

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING PARKING OF VEHICLES ON SETBACKS  

OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON MUNICIPAL CODE   

 

 

THE VILLAGE BOARD OF THE VILLAGE OF JACKSON, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 

WISCONSIN, does ordain as follows: 

 

SECTION I.   

The following Chapter, 4.04 (M), (42-87), of the Municipal Code of the Village of Jackson, 

Wisconsin as pertains to Parking on Private Property is hereby created as follows: 

 

4.04 Parking Vehicles in Setbacks. 
 

(M) Parking Vehicles in Setbacks. 

   

Vehicles (including recreational vehicles, campers, trailers, boats, 

motorcycles, snowmobiles) are not permitted to be parked or to placed in the 

front yard or side yard setback, in residential, commercial or industrial areas, 

except on the owner’s driveway or parking lot on a continuous poured 

concrete or asphalt surface.  Parking in all other areas require a conditional 

use or a planned unit development amendment.   

 

SECTION II. This ordinance shall take effect from and after its passage and posting. 

 

 

Introduced by: _______________________  Seconded by: _______________________ 

 

 

Passed and Approved: _________________  Vote: _____ Aye: _____ Nay 

 

 

             

        Michael E. Schwab – Village President 

 

Attest:       

      Deanna L. Boldrey – Village Clerk 

 

 

Proof of Posting: 

I, the undersigned, certify that I posted this Resolution on bulletin boards at the Village Hall, Post 

Office, and one other location in the Village. 

 

 

            

Village Official          Date 



Last Name First Name Party

Brady Jim
Frank Kathy
Keene Shirley Republican
McCauley Lorraine Democratic
Schneider Darlene Democratic

Bresnahan Carol
Davis Alan Democratic
Davis Jacquelyn Democratic
Degner Darlene
Gergetz Adam
Gergetz Nick
Glassel Howard Republican
Glassel Marlene Republican
Glocke Mary Republican
Horning Bob Republican
Jones Ken
Klempen Judy
Kornelli Brittany
Krejci-Laabs Shirley
Ksioszk Amanda
Lanza Gail
Laabs Robert
Lipski Sally
Lippold Sandy
Olson Lynn
Plum Joan Republican
Plum Paul Republican
Radtke Anita Democratic
Schultz Leanne
Schwartz Cassandra
Stuebs Diane
Stuebs Ronald
Vaughan Billie
Vechart Morgan
Watson Barb
Wierschem Becky
Zambito Judy



Bid Evaluation - Unit Price Contract

Stonewall Connector Trail

Ridgeway Rd to Eagle Dr

Village of Jackson, Wisconsin
Bloom Project No. BM1-3372

Bid Opening: July 21, 2015, 10:00 AM

Item 

No. Item Unit

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total

Excavation Common CY 600 33.00$            19,800.00$           175 $33.00 5,775.00$             175 $50.00 8,750.00$       

Base Aggregate Dense 1-1/4 Inch TON 530 20.00$            10,600.00$           420 $20.00 8,400.00$             550 $24.00 13,200.00$     

Tack Coat GAL -- -- -$                       56 $5.00 280.00$                 45 $8.00 360.00$          

Asphaltic Surface TON 370 115.00$          42,550.00$           270 $115.00 31,050.00$           270 $150.00 40,500.00$     

Concrete Sidewalk 5 Inch SF 270 9.30$              2,511.00$             69 $9.30 641.70$                 69 $30.00 2,070.00$       

Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field Yellow SF 32 74.40$            2,380.80$             8 $74.40 595.20$                 8 $150.00 1,200.00$       

Mobilization EACH 1 1,143.45$       1,143.45$             1 $1,143.45 1,143.45$             1 $3,125.00 3,125.00$       

Salvaged Topsoil SY 1640 1.50$              2,460.00$             898 $1.50 1,347.00$             898 $1.50 1,347.00$       

Mulching SY 1500 1.00$              1,500.00$             898 $1.00 898.00$                 898 $1.25 1,122.50$       

Erosion Bales EACH 184 22.00$            4,048.00$             216 $22.00 4,752.00$             216 $31.25 6,750.00$       

Silt Fence LF 1200 2.50$              3,000.00$             1,138 $2.50 2,845.00$             1,138 $3.20 3,641.60$       

Silt Fence Maintenance LF 1200 0.70$              840.00$                 1,138 $0.70 796.60$                 1,138 $1.25 1,422.50$       

Erosion Mat Class I Type B SY 62 4.50$              279.00$                 370 $4.50 1,665.00$             370 $6.25 2,312.50$       

Inlet Protection Type C EACH 1 126.00$          126.00$                 2 $126.00 252.00$                 2 $127.00 254.00$          

Tracking Pads EACH 3 1,200.00$       3,600.00$             4 $1,200.00 4,800.00$             4 $1,200.00 4,800.00$       

Seeding Mixture No. 20 LB 45 15.00$            675.00$                 25 $15.00 375.00$                 25 $19.00 475.00$          

Posts Wood 4x4 Inch x 12 Ft EACH 2 126.00$          252.00$                 1 $126.00 126.00$                 1 $188.00 188.00$          

Signs Type II Reflective H SF 12.125 62.00$            751.75$                 10 $62.00 620.00$                 10 $69.00 690.00$          

Traffic Control EACH 1 240.00$          240.00$                 1 $240.00 240.00$                 1 $3,370.90 3,370.90$       

Traffic Control Drums DAY 1350 1.00$              1,350.00$             420 $1.00 420.00$                 420 $0.50 210.00$          

Traffic Control Signs DAY 270 1.00$              270.00$                 140 $1.00 140.00$                 140 $0.50 70.00$            

Pavement Marking Stop Line Epoxy 24 Inch LF 20 2.50$              50.00$                   20 $2.50 50.00$                   20 $5.00 100.00$          
Pavement Marking Crosswalk Epoxy 12 Inch LF 100 2.50$              250.00$                 100 $2.50 250.00$                 100 $5.00 500.00$          

Total No. 3 187,888.00$         Total Est. 67,461.95$           Total Est. 96,459.00$     

REVISED Engineer's EstimateBidder No. 3

 Johnson & Sons, LLC. 

REVISED J&S ESTIMATE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

PLAN & PROFILE



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS



COMPANIES, LLC
STONEWALL CONNECTION TRAIL
RIDGEWAY RD TO EAGLE DR
VILLAGE OF JACKSON NRK TAL SMC

CROSS SECTIONS











11/17/2015

PROJECT NO: W141579.00
PROJECT ID: Georgetown Drive Reconstruction

CLIENT: Village of Jackson
CONTRACTOR: Advance Construction Co.

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $ QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $ QUANTITIES VALUES QUANTITIES VALUES $
Unit Estimated Schedule of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of Submitted Submitted Submitted Submitted % of
Price Quantity Values This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est. This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est. This Application This Application TO DATE TO DATE Est.

1 8" Sanitary Sewer Relay 114.00$           725 82,650.00$              337.00 38,418.00$             337.00 38,418.00$             46.48% 425.30 48,484.20$             762.30 86,902.20$             105.14% 0.00 -$                       762.30 86,902.20$             105.14%
2 48" Sanitary Manhole (3 units) 250.00$           38 9,500.00$                12.20 3,050.00$               12.20 3,050.00$               32.11% 25.42 6,355.00$               37.62 9,405.00$               99.00% 0.00 -$                       37.62 9,405.00$               99.00%
3 6" Sanitary Sewer Lateral (5 units) 85.00$             143 12,155.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 42.00 3,570.00$               42.00 3,570.00$               29.37% 0.00 -$                       42.00 3,570.00$               29.37%
4 8" Water Main Relay 89.25$             748 66,759.00$              100.00 8,925.00$               100.00 8,925.00$               13.37% 655.50 58,503.38$             755.50 67,428.38$             101.00% 0.00 -$                       755.50 67,428.38$             101.00%
5 8" Gate Valve 1,591.00$        3 4,773.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 4,773.00$               3.00 4,773.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       3.00 4,773.00$               100.00%
6 6" Water Main Relay 89.25$             14 1,249.50$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 19.50 1,740.38$               19.50 1,740.38$               139.29% 0.00 -$                       19.50 1,740.38$               139.29%
7 6" Gate Valve 1,016.00$        1 1,016.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1.00 1,016.00$               1.00 1,016.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       1.00 1,016.00$               100.00%
8 Hydrant Assembly 6,290.00$        3 18,870.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 18,870.00$             3.00 18,870.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       3.00 18,870.00$             100.00%
9 1-1/4" Water Service (4 units) 36.00$             136 4,896.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 81.50 2,934.00$               81.50 2,934.00$               59.93% 0.00 -$                       81.50 2,934.00$               59.93%
10 1-1/4" Water Service Fittings 522.50$           4 2,090.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 2.00 1,045.00$               2.00 1,045.00$               50.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 1,045.00$               50.00%
11 36" HDPE Storm Sewer 117.00$           117 13,689.00$              95.00 11,115.00$             95.00 11,115.00$             81.20% 0.00 -$                       95.00 11,115.00$             81.20% 0.00 -$                       95.00 11,115.00$             81.20%
12 30" HDPE Storm Sewer 104.00$           300 31,200.00$              15.50 1,612.00$               15.50 1,612.00$               5.17% 279.00 29,016.00$             294.50 30,628.00$             98.17% 0.00 -$                       294.50 30,628.00$             98.17%
13 15"HDPE Storm Sewer 64.50$             10 645.00$                   0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 10.00 645.00$                  10.00 645.00$                  100.00% 0.00 -$                       10.00 645.00$                  100.00%
14 12" HDPE Storm Sewer 52.50$             224 11,760.00$              146.00 7,665.00$               146.00 7,665.00$               65.18% 84.50 4,436.25$               230.50 12,101.25$             102.90% 0.00 -$                       230.50 12,101.25$             102.90%
15 19"X30" CL HE-III RCP 120.00$           646 77,520.00$              680.00 81,600.00$             680.00 81,600.00$             105.26% 0.00 -$                       680.00 81,600.00$             105.26% 0.00 -$                       680.00 81,600.00$             105.26%
16 19"X30" CL HE-III RCP 2,300.00$        2 4,600.00$                2.00 4,600.00$               2.00 4,600.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 4,600.00$               100.00% 0.00 -$                       2.00 4,600.00$               100.00%
17 6" PVC Storm Sewer Lateral (10 units) 34.00$             314 10,676.00$              66.00 2,244.00$               66.00 2,244.00$               21.02% 67.50 2,295.00$               133.50 4,539.00$               42.52% 139.50 4,743.00$               273.00 9,282.00$               86.94%
18 60" Storm Manhole (3 units) 540.00$           14.2 7,668.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 9.93 5,362.20$               9.93 5,362.20$               69.93% 0.00 -$                       9.93 5,362.20$               69.93%
19 72" Storm Manhole (1 unit) 707.40$           4.5 3,183.30$                4.27 3,020.60$               4.27 3,020.60$               94.89% 4.35 3,077.19$               8.62 6,097.79$               191.56% 0.00 -$                       8.62 6,097.79$               191.56%
20 120" Storm Manhole (4 units) 1,776.00$        16.8 29,836.80$              16.29 28,931.04$             16.29 28,931.04$             96.96% -3.67 (6,517.92)$             12.62 22,413.12$             75.12% 0.00 -$                       12.62 22,413.12$             75.12%
21 Standard Catch Basin 2,247.00$        11 24,717.00$              6.00 13,482.00$             6.00 13,482.00$             54.55% 5.00 11,235.00$             11.00 24,717.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       11.00 24,717.00$             100.00%
22 Common Excavation 21,000.00$      1 21,000.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1.00 21,000.00$             1.00 21,000.00$             100.00% 0.00 -$                       1.00 21,000.00$             100.00%
23 Pavement Removal 3.50$               3000 10,500.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3000.00 10,500.00$             3000.00 10,500.00$             100.00% -8.60 (30.10)$                  2991.40 10,469.90$             99.71%
24 Excavation Below Subgrade (Estimated) 6.00$               200 1,200.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 32.70 196.20$                  32.70 196.20$                  16.35% 0.00 -$                       32.70 196.20$                  16.35%
25 Granular Backfill (3") for EBS (Estimated) 14.00$             400 5,600.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 46.50 651.00$                  46.50 651.00$                  11.63% 0.00 -$                       46.50 651.00$                  11.63%
26 30" Concrete Curb and Gutter 13.00$             1520 19,760.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1555.30 20,218.90$             1555.30 20,218.90$             102.32%
27 7" Concrete Sidewalk 3.50$               1100 3,850.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 849.00 2,971.50$               849.00 2,971.50$               77.18%
28 5" Concrete Sidewalk 5.00$               6100 30,500.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 6035.00 30,175.00$             6035.00 30,175.00$             98.93%
29 7" Concrete Driveway 54.90$             115 6,313.50$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 173.50 9,525.15$               173.50 9,525.15$               150.87%
30 Base Aggregate Dense 11.00$             2200 24,200.00$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1344.92 14,794.12$             1344.92 14,794.12$             61.13% 517.30 5,690.30$               1862.22 20,484.42$             84.65%
31 Asphaltic Concrete Pavement 64.81$             950 61,569.50$              0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 802.98 52,041.13$             802.98 52,041.13$             84.52%
32 Sawcutting 2.00$               260 520.00$                   0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 260.00 520.00$                  260.00 520.00$                  100.00%
33 Lawn Restoration 6.50$               800 5,200.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 1351.90 8,787.35$               1351.90 8,787.35$               168.99%
34 Adjust Storm Manhole 500.00$           2 1,000.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 2.00 1,000.00$               2.00 1,000.00$               100.00%
35 Adjust Sanitary Manhole 500.00$           3 1,500.00$                0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 0.00 -$                       0.00 -$                       0.00% 3.00 1,500.00$               3.00 1,500.00$               100.00%
36 Traffic Control 7,000.00$        1 7,000.00$                0.50 3,500.00$               0.50 3,500.00$               50.00% 0.00 -$                       0.50 3,500.00$               50.00% 0.50 3,500.00$               1.00 7,000.00$               100.00%

619,166.60$            208,162.64$           208,162.64$           33.62% 243,980.99$           452,143.63$           73.02% 140,642.23$           592,785.86$           95.74%

CO1 -$                         
1 2" Water Service Fittings 605.25$           3 1,815.75$                3.0 1,815.75$               3.0 1,815.75$               
2 2" Water Service  37.00$             72 2,645.50$                71.5 2,645.50$               71.5 2,645.50$               
3 Fix Unmarked Services 2,281.18$        1 2,281.18$                1.0 2,281.18$               1.0 2,281.18$               
4 Install 6" Valve 150.00$           1 150.00$                   1.0 150.00$                  1.0 150.00$                  

Total= 6,892.43$                Total = 6,892.43$               Total = 6,892.43$               
626,059.03$            208,162.64$           208,162.64$           33.52% 243,980.99$           452,143.63$           73.02% 147,534.66$           599,678.29$           96.85%Project TOTALS =

Item

CHANGE ORDER ITEMS (& Supplemental Items 
by Change Order):

Application For Payment No. 1

TOTAL - Items ___ thru ___, Inclusive,…….      

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
Application For Payment No. 2 Application For Payment No. 3

 1





Village of Jackson - Jackson Drive Sidewalk
DC Burbach - Prime Contractor

Item 
No. Description Units TOTAL Unit Price Bid Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

Actual 
Quantity Total

1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 0.5 $750.00 0.5 $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
2 Removing Curb & Gutter LF 70 $7.20 $504.00 106.0 $763.20 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $763.20
3 Removing Concrete SY 110 $7.20 $792.00 189.0 $1,360.80 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 189.0 $1,360.80
4 Excavation Common **P** CY 271 $29.85 $8,089.35 271.0 $8,089.35 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 271.0 $8,089.35
5 Base Aggregate Dense 3/4-Inch TON 500 $17.65 $8,825.00 280.1 $4,943.77 133.0 $2,347.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 413.1 $7,291.22
6 Concrete Driveway 6-Inch SY 290 $42.25 $12,252.50 53.5 $2,260.38 271.8 $11,482.28 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 325.3 $13,742.66

7
Asphaltic Surface Driveways and 
Field Entrances TON 15 $275.00 $4,125.00 0.0 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.5 $3,987.50

8
Concrete Curb & Gutter, 24-Inch 
Type D LF 70 $32.10 $2,247.00 76.0 $2,439.60 30.0 $963.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 106.0 $3,402.60

9 Concrete Sidewalk 4-Inch SF 9400 $3.35 $31,490.00 8124.6 $27,217.41 780.0 $2,613.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 8,904.6 $29,830.41
10 Concrete Sidewalk 6-Inch SF 380 $4.30 $1,634.00 121.0 $520.30 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 121.0 $520.30

11
Curb Ramp Detectable Warning Field 
Yellow SF 24 $50.00 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00

12

Topsoil, Seed Mix 40, Fertilizer Type 
B and Erosion Mat Urban Class I 
Type A SY 2400 $6.40 $15,360.00 0.0 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,762.0 $11,276.80

13 Inlet Protection Type C EACH 10 $75.00 $750.00 9.0 $675.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.0 $675.00
14 Traffic Control LS 1 $4,150.00 $4,150.00 0.5 $2,075.00 0.5 $2,075.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $4,150.00
15 Sawing Asphalt LF 135 $2.50 $337.50 140.5 $351.25 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 140.5 $351.25
16 Sawing Concrete LF 56 $4.00 $224.00 12.0 $48.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.0 $48.00
17 Sawing Curb Head LF 20 $30.00 $600.00 10.0 $300.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.0 $300.00
18 Adjusting Sanitary Sewer Manhole EACH 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 1.0 $1,200.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,200.00

Extra:  Remove Loading Dock at 
Ray's Automotive as Authorized LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 1.0 $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $1,500.00
Extra:  Option #5 - Remove & 
Replace Asphalt on Jackson Drive per 
DC Burbach proposal LS 1 $5,900.00 $5,900.00 0.0 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.0 $5,900.00

SUBTOTAL $102,680.35 $54,494.05 $41,395.03 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $95,889.08

Work completed, previous estimates $54,494.05
Work completed, this estimate $41,395.03
Total work completed 95,889.08$      
Retainage, this estimate 2,069.75$        
Retainage, total all estimates 4,794.45$        
Amount due to contractor, this estimate 39,325.28$      

Cumulative TotalsEstimate #1 Estimate #2 Estimate #3 Estimate #4 Estimate #5

11/20/2015 Estimate_1.xls Page1





















 

November 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 1 of 3 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES       

Board of Public Works Meeting 

Tuesday, November 24, 2015 – 7:00 P.M.  

Jackson Village Hall 

N168W20733 Main Street 
 
1. Call to Order and Roll Call. 

 
Chairman Tr. Don Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

Members present:  Tr. Scott Mittelsteadt, Linda Granec, Brian Heckendorf, and Tr. Jack Lippold. 

Members excused: Scott Thielmann. 

Not Present:  Corinne Benson. 

Staff present:  Brian Kober 
 

2. Approval of Minutes for October 27, 2015 meeting. 
 
Motion by Brian Heckendorf, second by Tr. Lippold to approve the minutes of the  

October 27, 2015, Board of Public Works meeting.           

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
3. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project. 

 
Brian Kober presented information on the Stonewall Connector Trail Project.  The Project is now 

an eight foot wide sidewalk that narrows to six feet when the trail connects to Eagle Drive.  It is 

now called a sidewalk or trail. The DOT no longer has design requirements on the project.  Brian 

will confirm that the Village still qualifies for the grant.   Johnson’s Paving is reviewing the new 

quantities for a new base bid proposal.  Brian commented he needs a firm number from 

Johnson’s Paving to complete the contract.  The Board of Public Works does not meet in 

December.  There will be an update at the January meeting.  Brian commented that the best is to 

lock in this year’s asphalt prices. 

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to place on the Village Board Agenda for possible 

action and update the Board of Public Works at the January meeting.        

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
4. Acceptance of Work – West Shore Pipeline Water Extension Project. 

 
Brian reported on the project.  The exhibits have not been submitted.   

He reported that the flushing station issues were due to a filter that was incorrectly installed 

backwards at the factory.  The flushing station does have a two year warranty.   

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Brian Heckendorf to refer the Acceptance of Work – West 

Shore Pipeline Water Extension Project to the January Board of Public Works meeting. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
5. Pay Request #3 – Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the project with the Board.  Brian commented to hold back less than the 

$34,803 for the retainage.  The Village Board pay request may differ due to holding less for the 

retainage.  Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold to recommend the Village Board 

approve the Pay Request #3 to Advance Construction Company for Georgetown Drive 

Reconstruction Project in an amount not to exceed $147,684.66.                

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   

 
 



 

November 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 2 of 3 

 

 

6. Pay Request #2 Jackson Dr. Sidewalk Project. 
 
Brian Kober reviewed the project with the Board.  This is not the final pay request as there may 

be adjustment for the landscaping.   Tr. Lippold questioned if We Energies is aware that they are 

responsible to clear the sidewalk on their property.  Discussion ensued of the We Energies items 

and their assessment.  Brian commented that a couple properties have paid their assessments 

based on the preliminary estimates.  Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Linda Granec, to 

recommend the Village Board approve the Pay Request #2 to Gremmer & Associates for the 

Jackson Drive Sidewalk Project in an amount not to exceed $39,325.28.  Brian Heckendorf 

questioned if the full amount was utilized for the inspections.  Brian commented that the 

inspections were at about ½ - ¾ of the time. 

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
7. Review of Jackson Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade. 
 

Brian Kober reviewed the Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade with the Board.  He commented 

that the 2016 budget reflected the purchase of a vac truck for $35,000.  This would replace the 

1980 vac truck.  The pump portion was replaced last year.  The Hanson and Young auction 

showed a 2005 sterling truck at a very good price.  The plan was to find a truck 2007 or older 

because of emissions.  The truck was $20,625.  Jackson Truck Body proposal is to shorten the 

axle and drive train.  The flat bed portion will be used as a trade-in to reduce the cost.  The 

conversion proposal will be at $5,535 or less.  This is a good fix for the next 35 years.   The 

replacement fund will be used for the truck and the upgrade item and will then be reimbursed 

with the 2016 budget. 

Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Tr. Lippold, to recommend the Village Board approve the 

Sewer Utility Truck Upgrade for $5,535.       

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
8. Purchase of Hurco Spin Doctor Valve Turner. 
 

Brian Kober gave information on the Hurco Spin Doctor to be used on water valves for 

exercising.  The monies from the West Shore Pipeline reimbursements will be utilized.  He 

commented that this has a counter and boom that works from the back off a truck instead of 

lifting off a trailer.  Discussion of selling the old one ensued. 

Motion by Linda Granec, second by Tr. Olson to Recommend the Village Board approve the 

purchase of the Hurco Spin Doctor in an amount not to exceed $11,675.             

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
9. Engineering Proposal for Jackson Sewer Utility SCADA System Upgrade. 
 

Brian Kober reported on the SCADA System Upgrade.  He pointed out details from the 

memorandum, stating that the system is made up of eight panels and the additional panel for the 

remote lift station.  The system has Ethernet connections, fiber optics and the DH plus.  There is 

a nightmare of communication throughout the plant.  The computers were going bad in the lab; 

the server was upgraded to a 2012 Server format and the old SCADA system was run under 2003 

Sever format.  The SCADA system upgrade of Intellisys approved last year has 28 screens done 

and 5 more to go.  The PLCs are going down and loosing pump communication.  Basically, the 

systems are not communicating with one another causing them not to work properly. 

Brian is proposing to look to another program. The fiber optic is not being utilized in the plant 

due to additional adapters for the system.  The proposal is to create a project scope and a plan to 

revamp the PLCs and utilize the fiber optic that is already at the plant.   The overall project cost 

is $300,000-$500,000.   



 

November 24, 2015 Board of Public Works Minutes 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

The engineering service proposal from Town and Country for the project is estimated to cost 

between $46,000 to $54,000 based on time and material.  Due to confusion of the project and the 

explanation, Brian recommended to have Greg Droessler from Town and Country Engineering 

give a presentation at the next Board of Public Works meeting.    

Motion by Tr. Olson, second by Tr. Lippold to refer the item to the January Board of Public 

Works Meeting.             

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried.   
 
10. Jackson Storm Water Management Plan Update. 
 

Brian Kober distributed a memo from Graef in regards to the Storm Water Management 

Program.  He reported that the data for the ponds is still being compiled for an update to the 

DNR.  The memorandum details that 47 existing ponds were evaluated to determine a baseline 

condition.  A review period of all ponds is recommended every five years to recertify the pond.  

This will be an additional village ordinance.  The Village has the general permit and will 

recertify with the DNR next year.  No ponds are failing at this time.  Brian will work with Kelly 

Valentino on a community outreach program. 
 
11. Director of Public Works Report. 

 
Brian Kober reviewed the Public Works Report.  

 Motion by Tr. Mittelsteadt, second by Linda Granec to place the report on file.   

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 
 
10. Citizens/Village Staff to address the Board. 

 
A Thank You note for the installation of Street Lights on Glen Brooke Drive was read. 

 
12. Adjourn. 

 
 Motion by Tr. Lippold, second by Linda Granec to adjourn at 8:22 p.m.     

Vote:  5 ayes, 0 nays. Motion carried. 

 

 Respectfully submitted by: Deanna L. Boldrey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

 












	12082015 Village Board Agenda.
	Public Hearing Planned Unit Development Amendment - Oversized Garage, Marshland Drive.
	Staff Comments.
	Draft 12032015 Plan Commission Minutes.

	5.  11302015 Draft Minutes.
	5.  11102015 Draft Minutes.
	5. 11102015 Draft Minutes.
	5.  Operators Licenses.
	6.  Ordinance #15-04 Parking of Vehicles on Setbacks.
	7.  Appointment of Election Inspectors.
	8. Review of Bids for Stonewall Connector Trail Project.
	8. Pay Request #3 - Georgetown Dr. Reconstruction Project.
	8. Pay Request #2 - Jackson Dr. Sidewalk Project.
	8. Review of Jackson Sewer Utility Pumper Truck Upgrade.
	8. Purchase of Hurco Spin Doctor Valve Turner.
	11242015 Board of Public Works Draft Minutes.
	9.  Certified Survey Map We Energies Jackson Drive Sub Station.
	10.  Park & Recreation:  Community Center Jackson Area Youth Baseball Association Pancake Breakfast 01302016.



